

ELAFRI

About Me

University lecturer and scientific researcher in Animal Bioecology at Abbes Laghrour University of Khenchela, Algeria. I am an enthusiastic, self-motivated, reliable, responsible and hard-working person in the field of Animal bioecology: Ecology, Biodiversity, Ecosystems & conservation

CONTACT

(+213) 671336947

a.elafri@univ-khenchela.dz

Personal information

DATE OF BIRTH: 15/10/1983

Adress 17 street 01november,

Boumahra Ahmed, Guelma, Algeria

SCIENTIFIC PROFILES

https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Elafri_Ali2

<https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=fr&user=Qmx5oQYAAAAJ&view>

<https://orcid.org/0000-0003-0065-1420>

<https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57189465067#>

LANGUAGE

Arabic: First language

French: Advenced

English: Uper intermidate

SKILLS

Biostatistics: R and SPSS (100%)

Cartography: ArcGIS (70%)

ALI

University lecturer in Animal Bioecology

EDUCATION

Abbes Laghrour University of Khenchela, Algeria 2021

Diploma of higher education (the highest level of academic diploma in Algeria) in biological sciences: Qualified to supervise scientific research and PhD students.

Ferhat Abbes University of Setif-1 2017 Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Animal biology

08-mai-1945-Guelma University 2010

Magister degree, diploma of higher education in Hydroecology

08-mai-1945-Guelma University 2007 Engineer's degree in biology

EXPERIENCE

General directorate for scientific research and technology, ministry of higher education and scientific research 2022-Current

Project team leader: checked, analyzed and conducted researches in the field of Animal bioecology: Ecology, Biodiversity, Ecosystems & conservation

Abbes Laghrour University of Khenchela, Algeria. University lecturer 2018-current Taught lectures and seminars in the field of Animal bioecology Supervised student projects and dissertations.

Abbes Laghrour University of Khenchela, Algeria. Team lead manager Jun 2019-Jul 2021 Supervised and delegated tasks of the master's degree in insect biology Abbes Laghrour University of Khenchela, Algeria. Head of department Dec 2018-Jun 2019 The head of department of life and natural sciences: Monitor, lead, train, and manage staff. Paris-Saclay University- Laboratory of Ecology, systematic and evolution- Internship training Oct-2016-Apr-2017 University of Milano- Department of environmental science and policy - Internship training Nov-2015-Dec 201